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& CME Group Advisory Notice

TO: Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers
FROM: CME Clearing

ADVISORY #: 18-262

Date: June 29, 2018

SUBJECT: Product Modification Summary for Clearing Firms, Bookkeeping Software Providers,
ISVs

Effective Sunday, July 1, 2018 for trade date Monday, July 2, 2018, New York Mercantile
Exchange, Inc. ("NYMEX" or "Exchange") will reduce the payment date (Final Settlement Date)
for five (5) NGL contracts (the “Contracts”) listed in the table below. The amendments will not
have an impact on the value of the Contracts.

NYMEX Clearing

Rulebook Code/ Current | Amended

Number Number
of Days of Days

Contract Title Chapter CME
Globex
Code

Mont Belvieu LDH Propane (OPIS)
vs. European Propane CIF ARA 421 51/51 LTD +5 LTD + 2
(Argus) Futures

Mont Belvieu Mini LDH Propane 400

(OPIS) Futures 81/A81 LTD+5 LTD + 2
Conway Natural Gasoline (OPIS) 258 SL/ASL LTD + 5 LTD + 2
Futures

Conway Normal Butane (OPIS) 259 8M/ASM LTD + 5 LTD + 2
Futures

Conway Physical Propane In-Well 241 CPP LTD + 5 LTD + 1

(OPIS) Futures

The Contracts are available for trading on CME Globex and for submission for clearing via CME
ClearPort.



Information Contacts

General Information Products & Services (312) 930-1000
Clearing House (312) 207-2525

Globex Information Global Command Center (800) 438-8616

Performance Bond .

Information Risk Management Dept. (312) 648-3888

Position Limits Market Regulation (312) 341-7970

Clearing Fees Clearing Fee Hotline (312) 648-5470

Regards,

CME Clearing



